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RE: Docket No. 080502-TP

Please add the attached memo to the docket file for Docket No. 080502-TP.
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VIA E-MAIL
Ray Kennedy

Division of Regulatory Compliance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Notice of Intent to File Petition of ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. for
approval of the transfer of controlling stock interest in ITS Telecommunications
Systems, Inc.

Our File No.: 43016.01

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

As discussed in our recent telephone conversations, the transaction for which ITS
Telecommunications Systems, Inc. seeks approval is being reevaluated by the parties
thereto, and may be altered in the near future. We expect to know the direction and
details of the transaction by the end of this month. As such, we request that Staff delay
its analysis of the proposed transaction until after this reevaluation is complete.

Please do not hesitate to call me at the number shown above if you have any
questions or concerns about this notice.

Very truly yours,
Of Counsel
CWM/tlc

cc: Mr. David G. King, Jr. (via e-mail)
Mr. Michael Wong (via e-mail)
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